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Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)
Sent: Friday, 3 January 2025 11:29 AM
To: Joanne Tan Jo Ann; SUR
Subject: RE: New Assignment (Our Ref: D24008014MFCT/CTPL)
Attachments: SHC8465D IA.pdf

Dear Joanne, 

 

Enclosed herewith preliminary advice of SHC 8465D. 

 

Best Regards, 

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Senior Case Handler 

Own Damage & Third Party Property Damage 
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 
Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewsc@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

From: Rajes (LKK Auto) <rajes@lkkauto.com>  
Sent: Friday, 13 September 2024 10:03 AM 
To: Joanne Tan Jo Ann <joannetan@msfirstcapital.com.sg>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>; SUR 
<sur@lkkauto.com> 
Subject: RE: New Assignment (Our Ref: D24008014MFCT/CTPL) 

 

Dear Joanne, 

Thank you for the assignment. 

 
Please be informed that Ms. Shiau Chan is the handler of this case who can be contacted at 6256 3561/ 

siewsc@lkkauto.com  

 

 

Best Regards, 

Rajes | Admin  

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com  | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 
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From: Joanne Tan Jo Ann <joannetan@msfirstcapital.com.sg>  
Sent: Thursday, September 12, 2024 5:03 PM 
To: assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>; Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com> 
Cc: Assessment Dept <assessment_ltc@bifrostauto.com>; claims_lts@bifrostauto.com; Claims Dept 
<claims_ltr@bifrostauto.com>; Ms Lim <claims_ltm@bifrostauto.com>; Joseph Koh <joseph.koh@bifrostauto.com>; 
Claims Dept <claims_ltv@bifrostauto.com>; Jason Tea Chee Kiat <JasonTea@msfirstcapital.com.sg> 
Subject: New Assignment (Our Ref: D24008014MFCT/CTPL) 

 

Dear Sir/Mdm,  
 
Attached documents for survey assignment. 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: support@msfirstcapital.com.sg <support@msfirstcapital.com.sg>  
Sent: Thursday, September 12, 2024 4:52 PM 
To: Joanne Tan Jo Ann <joannetan@msfirstcapital.com.sg> 
Subject: MT00018097 is Approved 
 
 
Insured Vehicle No : SHC3157B 
TP Vehicle No      : SHC8465D 
Claim No           : D24008014MFCT 
Workshop Name      : BIFROST AUTO PTE LTD 
Our Surveyor       : LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD 
Instructions       : Without Prejudice - No Estimate and No Video from workshop 
 
Created By         : JOANNTAN 
Verified By        : JASONTEA 
Approved By        : JASONTEA 
 
 
 
This is a computer generated mail. Do not reply to this mail. 
 
 
 


